Minutes

Meeting called to order by Chair Cindy Patterson at 3:01 pm. 24 PSO members were present.

Welcome to FY2020 – PSO Officer Introductions.

Chair: Cindy Patterson

Vice-Chair: Angela Meek

Secretary/Treasurer: Johanna Björk

Digital Comm: Kati Wilson

Approval of Minutes from the April 8, 2019 meeting. The minutes to be approved by Dawn Lesperance, seconded by Kevin L. Reynolds. All approved

Special Guest Speaker – April Christenson, FNP-C, ACHPN, LCSC Student Health Services.

My name is April Christenson. I work in Sam Glenn 205. Not employed by the College but by St. Joseph Regional Medical Center. A year ago the college approached St. Joseph Regional Medical Center about providing assistance to support the College's Health Care Office.

Previously, LCSC had a Health Care Office. Doug Steele oversees the student health office on the LCSC side. St. Joseph Regional Medical Center oversees the staffing of the office. April is very excited to manage the LCSC clinic. One of the missions of the t. Joseph Regional Medical Center is to bring healthcare to the people. Bringing health care to the LCSC students. The health office is also available to the Faculty/staff on campus. Current Hours:

Monday - Thursday: 8-5pm

Friday: 8-12pm

LCSC Student Health Services is a fully functioning clinic. Anything you would need to go to Urgent Care or a doctor for, they can do LCSC Student Health Services. Example: Blood draws, thyroid testing, urine testing, immunization – flu shot is now available, TBT testing. Any routine health management. Some staff and faculty have moved their primary provider to LCSC Student Health Services. As long as you work, even if you teach one credit or work one hour of work at LCSC, you are eligible to come to the office. If you transfer/or leave LC, you have 6 months to transfer.

Encourage students to be seen. You can be seen insurance or not. Financial aid applications are available through the hospital, if your students are making less than 30,000 a year, various fees can be waved including lab work or various test, including an MRI. Sometimes 100% has been offered, other waivers are available. LCSC Student Health Services is available pretty quickly. Typically able to see patients that day or the next day. LCSC Student Health Services offices goal is to cater to the entire LCSC population

40%+ is not on insurance so they are receiving full waivers. Some medications are not covered but will work hard to find affordable medications. If it costs more, works with Snake River Clinic downtown.

LCSC Student Health Services does not do x-rays here. Typically we would send you to St. Joes. Do not have a way to give IV fluids. Can do blood work promptly. LCSC referred X-rays to St. Joseph Regional Medical Center do not need appointments

Questions

Dawn Lesperance asked a question about the LCSC Student Health Services webpage – webpage exists but no information is contained on it. .

April Christenson brought information cards that include lists of services and contact details. More cards are available at the LCSC Student Health Services or you can email her and request them.

LCSC Student Health Services are only available to active students, faculty, and staff. Does not provide services to the general public, outside of the college.

CDA students would need to make a trip to LC Campus if they need assistance. Offer assistance to LCSC @ CDA.

April Christenson was pleased to return to LCSC as she had previously been a student and worked on campus. April graduated from LC twice, 1998/2007. Later worked at the college, under the supervision of Andy Hanson, did recruitment for LCSC. Foundation scholarships.

Committee Reports

LC Cares – No report

Compensation Review Committee – No Report

Functional Area Committee – Kati Wilson – no report just - getting started with assessment.

PSO Mentors – No report. An email went out requesting mentors. Training this coming Wednesday.

PSO Employee of the Year – Cindy Patterson – revamping how the Employee of the Year is voted for. Having a committee get together.

Professional Development – No report

Professional Staff Hearing Board – No report

Winter Revels – Angela taking nominations. Give opportunity for new people to serve on this committee.

PSO Donations – No donation report. – Dawn Lesperance

Vice Chair Report

Angela Meek reported the information on the following

- LC Cares has two openings, if you are interested if you wish to join.
- PSO mentors are seeking mentors.

- PSO Employee of the year committee would like to include previous year's winner as part of the committee. Angela will also be on that committee. Last year's winner can't join the committee, they no longer work at LC.
- By laws committee needs two new members
- Winter Revels is an open committee. Talk to Erin Haley. This committee requires representation from PSO and CSO.
- Professional development committee is looking for members.
- PDT site is currently be revamped, so it may be up and down.
- Have ideas for PDT bring ideas to committee as possible topics that can be

Campus

- Sept. 11 @6pm 8:30pm Library Game Night
- All campus meeting Sept 14 @ 12 in the Silverthorne President Pemberton
- Hypnotist Chrisjones Sept 18, 8-9pm Silverthorne
- Open Mic Night @ Mystic Café, Every Tuesday
- Third Thursday Celtic and Old-Time Sessions @ Mystic Cafe
- LCSC Career Fair, October 3, 10am -2pm Activity Center
- Please view the event calendar at www.lcsc.edu/event-calendar

Treasurer's Report

Johanna Bjork reported a current balance of 1,555.69.

Cindy Patterson added If you would like donate to PSO – go through HR/Judy, funding and donations page. Helps with social toward the end of the year and other things PSO supported campus events.

Digital Communication Report

Kati Wilson reported that the Agenda was out via email. Does not have spring dates yet. Still waiting for verification of room locations.

Chairperson's Report

Cindy Patterson reported that there will I be meeting of President's council on the 20th. More information concerning that later. More information after the All Campus meeting Friday at noon. If you need something feel free to drop an email or phone call.

New Business

Dawn Lesperance reported the hiring of the Autumn Greene, Accessibility Coordinator Autumn Greene Autumn's office in the Library building, located near the testing center.

Drawings

\$10.00 in Warrior Bucks will go to:

- Tessa Jilot
- Sandra Boyd
- Stephanie Lathrop

<u>Adjournment</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 3:37.

Respectfully submitted by Johanna Bjork